

LYNN S. MCEWEN
CITY ADMINISTRATOR

MAYOR MARCUS RIVERA KIM M. VARGO CLERK & TREASURER

ALICIA DAVIS
RON STILL
LOUIS T. CLAYTOR, III

JAMES T. MOODY, JR. PEGGY KINLAW RYAN BRAGG

COUNCIL MEMBERS

The Regular Meeting of the Barnwell City Council will be held in the Council Room at Barnwell City Hall on Monday, April 3, 2023, beginning with a Public Hearing at 5:30 PM. A FB Live feed will be provided for the public on the Barnwell City Hall Offices FB page.

- 1. Public Hearing: City Council will hold a public hearing on Ordinance 2023-7 Updated District Voting Lines for the City of Barnwell.
- 2. Adjourn the Public Hearing
- 3. Regular City Council Meeting
 - 1. Call to Order & Prayer
 - 2. Pledge of Allegiance
 - 3. Approval of the Agenda for the regular city council meeting
 - 4. Acceptance of the Certification of Election Results
 - 5. Oath of Office for Council Member Louis Claytor, to complete the vacant and unexpired seat for District #5
 - 6. Public Comments
 - 7. Approval of the minutes of the March 13, 2023, Regular City Council Meeting
 - 8. Approval of the minutes of the March 15, 2023, Council Workshop
 - 9. Approval of the minutes of the March 20, 2023, Council Workshop
 - 10. Approval of the minutes of the March 22, 2023, Council Workshop
 - 11. Approval of the minutes of the March 27, 2023, Council Workshop
 - 12. Reading and Approval of Resolution 2023-2, A Resolution recognizing April as Fair Housing Month
 - 13. Reading and Approval of Resolution 2023-3, A Resolution Pledging to Practice and Promote Civility in the City of Barnwell
 - 14. Civility Pledge
 - 15. Approval of the Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2023-5 To Adopt the Revised Zoning Ordinance and Official Zoning Map for the City of Barnwell

- 16. Approval of the Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2023-6 An Intergovernmental Agreement on Local Revenue Services
- 17. Approval of the First Reading of Ordinance 2023-7, Updated District Voting Lines for the City of Barnwell
- 18. Approval of utilizing up to \$15,000 from savings, if necessary, during this year's budget to repair the ladder truck and put it back into service
- 19. Approval to utilize up to \$15,000 from left over ARPA funds from the allotted funding to the four police cars to upfit with computers/printers as well as an ongoing cost of up to \$2300 a year for internet service.
- 20. Approval of the Proposal for "Team up for the Blacktop"
- 21. Approval of updated retiree insurance policy
- 22. Committee/Department Reports:
 - a. Water & Sewer Mayor Pro Tem Peggy Kinlaw & Jimbo Moody
 - Sanitation and Streets Mayor Pro Tem Peggy Kinlaw & Council Member Ron Still
 - c. Parks, Recreation & Tourism Council Members Jimbo Moody & Ron Still
 - d. Police Council Members Jimbo Moody & Alicia Davis
 - e. Fire Council Members Ryan Bragg, Ron Still & Mayor Marcus Rivera
 - f. Finance & Salary Council Members Ryan Bragg & Alicia Davis
 - g. Building & Planning Council Members Ron Still & Ryan Bragg
- 23. Administrator's Report
- 24. Motion to Adjourn